

Wayne Upton
Chairman
IFRS Interpretations Committee
30 Cannon Street
London
United Kingdom
EC4M 6XH

18 January 2016

Dear Mr Upton

Tentative agenda decision – IAS 36 *Impairment of Assets*: Recoverable amount and carrying amount of a cash-generating unit

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited is pleased to respond to the IFRS Interpretations Committee's publication in the November IFRIC Update of the tentative decision not to take onto the Committee's agenda a request for clarification of the guidance in paragraph 78 of IAS 36 on considering recognised liabilities in the determination of the recoverable amount of a cash-generating unit.

We agree with the IFRS Interpretations Committee's decision not to add this item onto its agenda for the reasons set out in the tentative agenda decision.

If you have any questions concerning our comments, please contact Veronica Poole in London at +44 (0) 20 7007 0884.

Yours sincerely



Veronica Poole
Global IFRS Leader